Deb Greaol_'x ——————

From: peellmarshal@centurytel.net <noreply+73631ef9112a46de@formstack.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 B:24 AM

To: Deb Gregory

Subject: RCW 10.93.070: General Authority Peace Officer-Powers, Circumstances

Formstack Submission for form RCW 10.93.070: General Authority Peace Officer-
Powers, Circumstances

Submitted at 04:27/16 11:.24 AM
Agency Name (Jurisdiction): Pe Ell Marshal's Office

Roster of Washington State General Authority Law Enforcement | have reviewed the roster of
Agencies: Washington State General Authority Law
Enforcement Agencies.

[ authorize the following agencies Police Powers in my legally All General Authority Agencies in WA
recognized jurisdiction.: State :

Additional Agencies:
Adams County:
Asotin County:
Benton County:
Chelan County:
Clallam County:
Clark County:
Columbia County:
Cowlitz County:
Douglas County:
Ferry County:
Franklin County:
Garfield County:
Grant County:

Grays Harbor County:
Island County:

Jefferson County:



King County:
Kitsap County: |

Kititas County

Klickitat County:

Lewis County:

Lincoin County:

Wason County:
Okanogan County:
_Pa_ciﬁ':c' County |
Pend Oreille County: |
_F_’i._ell_’c:e. Cdl;_l.ﬁiy_'::

San Juan County:

Skagit County:
Skaménia .Coﬁnty:
Spokane éeuniy: |
Stovens County:
Tﬁurstcn .(ioﬂn’.cy:
Wahklakuanunty i
Watla Walia County:
Whatoom County:
Whitman County:

Name of Authorizing Individual:

Job Title of Authorizing Individual:

Email Address of Authorizing Individual:

Agency Name:

Date of Form Completion Completion :

Mike Harinett

 Marshal

peelimarshal @ centurytsl.net

Apr 27,2016



-By prowdmg thls mformatlon you are prov:dmg an eiectromc :
signature authorizing your consent. RCW 9A.04,11 0(24) -

establishes "signature includes any memorandum, mark, or sagn 3

S have raad anci acknowledge thls" S
3 -__'_Statement s L

-_made withintent to authentlcate any mstrument or writmg, or the :

isubscrlption of afzy person thereto

This form wili he posted to the WASPC website and will be
available for public access and review. Each agency shouid
maintain a signed hard copy of their consent form.:

Temms | Privacy

| have read and acknowledge this
statement.
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Formstack, LLC
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